My Resume



Ioannis Altanopoulos

IT Technician

- \bullet std159312@ac.eap.gr
- Europe/Athens
- std159312.github.io
- ioannis-altanopoulos-5b7427135
- std159312

Languages

- Greek (Native)
- English (First Certificate in English)

Interests

• Smart Homes

Career Profile

For the last 13 years I am working as an IT technician and Teleconferencing Coordinator at the Department of Business Administration of the University of Patras. My interests are related to the design and implementation of dynamic websites, computer networks as well as the solution of technical problems on Computer Systems.

Education

MSc in Pervasive and Mobile Computing Systems

2022 - Now

Hellenic Open University

BSc in Computer Science

2021

Hellenic Open University

Experiences

IT technician and Teleconferencing Coordinator

2010-Present

Department of Business Administration | University of Patras

- Website designing with Joomla, HTML, CSS, PHP
- Teleconferencing Coordinator (Epresence Platform , Zoom ,Webex, MsTeams)
- Sql Administrator
- Computer Center Administrator
- Ticketing System Administrator
- Web Server Administrator
- Data Server Administrator
- LAN & WIFI Networking Designer
- Resolve technical problems on Computer Systems(software & hardware problems)
- Resolve LAN & WIFI Networking Issues

Technician of Computing Systems

2004-2006

- LAN & WIFI Networking Designer
- Resolve technical problems on Computer Systems(software & hardware problems)
- Resolve LAN & WIFI Networking Issues

Certifications

Google Ads Search Certification

2022

Google (132333892)

Google

Details about cert. Demonstrate your mastery of building and optimizing Google Search campaigns. Certified users will exhibit the ability to leverage automated solutions like Smart Bidding to boost campaign performance for specific marketing objectives.

Google Analytics for Beginners

2022

Google (No Id)

Google

Google Analytics for Beginners shows new users how to create an account, implement tracking code, and set up data filters. You'll learn how to navigate the Google Analytics interface and reports, and set up dashboards and shortcuts. The course will also demonstrate how to analyze basic Audience, Acquisition, and Behavior reports, and set up goals and campaign tracking.

Google Analytics Indivifual Qualification

2022

Google (132334981)

Google

The Google Analytics Individual Qualification covers basic and advanced Universal Analytics concepts. This includes: planning and principles; implementation and data collection; configuration and administration; conversion and attribution; and reports, metrics, and dimensions.

Managing Big Data with MySQL

2020

Duke University (RWZHGYVFCM6A)

Coursera

Skills & Proficiency

PHP

Java

 \mathbf{SQL}

HTML5 & CSS